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Dear William, 
 
Thank you for your letter of 15 December regarding the Cardiff Coal Exchange 
Petition No. P-04-539. 
 
I understand that Cardiff City Council are currently considering a number of 
opportunities for the Cardiff Coal Exchange, including private commercial 
investment, of which the Welsh Government is fully supportive. 
 
I note your concerns regarding Cardiff City Council's approach, however this 
matter is rightly the Council's responsibility and it would therefore be 
inappropriate for me to comment further. 
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